

Case Information

C-17-323438-1 | State of Nevada vs Stephen Zority

Case Number	Court	Judicial Officer
C-17-323438-1	Department 9	Vacant, DC 9
File Date	Case Type	Case Status
05/11/2017	Felony/Gross Misdemeanor	Closed

Party

Plaintiff
State of Nevada

Active Attorneys▼
Attorney
Gold, Erica

Attorney
Swift, Raya M.

Attorney
Kovac, Michael C.

Lead Attorney
Laxalt, Adam Paul

Attorney
Kallas, Chelsea

Attorney
Viets, Michael A.

Defendant
Zority, Stephen Gregory

Active Attorneys▼
Attorney
Miceli, Michael J.
Retained

Attorney
Pitaro, Thomas F.
Retained

Lead Attorney
Marcello, Dustin R.
Retained

Charge

Charges
Zority, Stephen Gregory

	Description	Statute	Level	Date
1	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	293.805	Gross Misdemeanor	04/09/2016
2	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	293.805	Gross Misdemeanor	05/05/2016
3	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	293.805	Gross Misdemeanor	05/17/2016
4	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	293.805	Gross Misdemeanor	06/02/2016
5	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	293.805	Gross Misdemeanor	07/15/2016
6	PROHIBITED ACTS OF FIELD REGISTRAR, CLERK, EMPLOYEES OR VOTER REGISTRATION AGENCIES OR PERSON...	293.505	Felony	05/12/2016

	Description	Statute	Level	Date
7	VIOLATIONS OF LAWS GOVERNING ELECTIONS	293.800.5	Felony	05/12/2016

Disposition Events

08/25/2021 Plea ▼

Judicial Officer
Kierny, Carli

1	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	Guilty
2	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	Guilty
3	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	Guilty
4	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	Guilty
5	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	Guilty

09/07/2021 Disposition ▼

Judicial Officer
Kierny, Carli

1	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	Guilty
2	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	Guilty
3	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	Guilty
4	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	Guilty
5	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *..*	Guilty

08/20/2021 Disposition ▼

Judicial Officer

Kierny, Carli

6	PROHIBITED ACTS OF FIELD REGISTRAR, CLERK, EMPLOYEES OR VOTER REGISTRATION AGENCIES OR PERSON...	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
7	VIOLATIONS OF LAWS GOVERNING ELECTIONS	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed

09/07/2021 Adult Adjudication ▼

1	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *.*	Adult Adjudication
---	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------

Sentenced to CCDC

Term: 1 Day

09/07/2021 Adult Adjudication ▼

2	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *.*	Adult Adjudication
---	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------

Sentenced to CCDC

Term: 1 Day

09/07/2021 Adult Adjudication ▼

3	CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF VOTERS OR *.*	Adult Adjudication
---	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------

Sentenced to CCDC

Term: 1 Day

09/07/2021 Adult Adjudication ▼

4 CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR
REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF
VOTERS OR *.*

Adult Adjudication

Sentenced to CCDC

Term: 1 Day

09/07/2021 Adult Adjudication ▼

5 CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION FOR
REGISTRATION OF VOTERS BASED UPON NUMBER OF
VOTERS OR *.*

Adult Adjudication

Sentenced to CCDC

Term: 1 Day

Credit for Time Served: 5 Days

Fee Totals

\$25.00

\$3.00

\$10,000.00

Fee Totals

\$10,028.00

Events and Hearings

05/11/2017 Grand Jury Indictment ▼

Judicial Officer
Gonzalez, Elizabeth

Hearing Time
11:45 AM

Result
Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff: State of Nevada

Attorney: Swift, Raya M.

05/11/2017 Indictment ▼

Comment
[1] Indictment

05/11/2017 Summons ▼

Comment
[2] Summons (Indictment)

05/17/2017 Media Request and Order ▼

Comment
[3] Media Request and Order Allowing Camera Access to Court Proceedings

05/19/2017 Transcript of Proceedings ▼

Comment
[4] Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings, Grand Jury Hearing May 10, 2017

05/25/2017 Initial Arraignment ▼

Judicial Officer
Scotti, Richard F.

Hearing Time
9:00 AM

Result
Trial Date Set

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff: State of Nevada

<div>Attorney: Kovac, Michael C.</div> <div>Defendant: Zority, Stephen Gregory</div> <div>Attorney: Marcello, Dustin R.</div>
<div>05/30/2017 Media Request and Order ▼</div> <div>Comment</div> <div>[5] Media Request And Order Allowing Camera Access To Court Proceedings... The Now Report</div>
<div>06/15/2017 Writ of Habeas Corpus ▼</div> <div>Comment</div> <div>[6] Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Pretrial)</div>
<div>06/22/2017 Status Check: Trial Readiness ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer</div> <div>Scotti, Richard F.</div> <div>Hearing Time</div> <div>9:00 AM</div> <div>Result</div> <div>Matter Heard</div> <div>Parties Present ▲</div> <div>Plaintiff: State of Nevada</div> <div>Attorney: Kallas, Chelsea</div> <div>Defendant</div> <div>Attorney: Pitaro, Thomas F.</div>
<div>06/23/2017 Return ▼</div> <div>Comment</div> <div>[7] Return and Response to Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Pre Trial)</div>
<div>06/26/2017 Certificate of Service ▼</div> <div>Comment</div> <div>[8] Certificate of Service</div>
<div>06/30/2017 Reply ▼</div> <div>Comment</div> <div>[9] Reply to Return and Response to Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Pre-Trial)</div>
<div>07/06/2017 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer</div> <div>Scotti, Richard F.</div>

<div>Hearing Time 9:00 AM</div> <div>Result Denied</div> <div>Comment Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Pretrial)</div> <div>Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Swift, Raya M. Defendant Attorney: Pitaro, Thomas F.</div>
<div>08/21/2017 Case Reassigned to Department 18 ▼</div> <div>Comment Criminal Case Reassignment to Judge Mark B. Bailus</div>
<div>09/28/2017 Motion in Limine ▼</div> <div>Comment [10] State's Motion in Limine for Order Prohibiting Defendant's - Absent Evidentiary Support - From Suggesting at Trial that Defendant's Prosecution is the Product of Political Motivations</div>
<div>10/03/2017 Pre Trial Conference ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer Bailus, Mark B</div> <div>Hearing Time 9:00 AM</div> <div>Cancel Reason Vacated - On In Error</div>
<div>10/09/2017 Opposition ▼</div> <div>Comment [11] Opposition to State's Motion in Limine</div>
<div>10/10/2017 Motion in Limine ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer Saitta, Nancy</div> <div>Hearing Time 9:00 AM</div> <div>Result Continued</div>

<div>Comment</div> <div>Attorney General's Motion in Limine for Order Prohibiting Defendant's - Absent Evidentiary Support - From Suggesting at Trial that Defendant's Prosecution is the Product of Political Motivations</div> <div>Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Kovac, Michael C. Defendant Attorney: Marcello, Dustin R.</div>
<div>10/30/2017 Order Denying ▼</div> <div><div>Comment</div><div>[12] Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order Denying Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Pre-Trial)</div></div>
<div>11/07/2017 Calendar Call ▼</div> <div><div>Judicial Officer Bailus, Mark B</div><div>Hearing Time 9:00 AM</div><div>Cancel Reason Vacated - per Stipulation and Order</div></div>
<div>11/07/2017 Motion in Limine ▼</div> <div><div>Judicial Officer Bailus, Mark B</div><div>Hearing Time 9:00 AM</div><div>Result Continued</div><div><div>Comment</div><div>Attorney General's Motion in Limine for Order Prohibiting Defendant's - Absent Evidentiary Support - From Suggesting at Trial that Defendant's Prosecution is the Product of Political Motivations</div><div>Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Kallas, Chelsea Defendant Attorney: Miceli, Michael J.</div></div></div>
<div>11/07/2017 Stipulation and Order ▼</div> <div><div>Comment</div><div>[13] Stipulation and Order to Continue Trial</div></div>

<div>11/13/2017 Notice of Entry of Order ▼</div> <div>Comment</div> <div>[14] Notice of Entry Order</div>
<div>01/02/2018 Pre Trial Conference ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer</div> <div>Bailus, Mark B</div> <div>Hearing Time</div> <div>9:00 AM</div> <div>Result</div> <div>Trial Date Set</div> <div>Parties Present ▲</div> <div>Plaintiff: State of Nevada</div> <div>Attorney: Kovac, Michael C.</div> <div>Defendant: Zority, Stephen Gregory</div> <div>Attorney: Miceli, Michael J.</div>
<div>01/09/2018 Motion in Limine ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer</div> <div>Bailus, Mark B</div> <div>Hearing Time</div> <div>9:00 AM</div> <div>Result</div> <div>Denied Without Prejudice</div> <div>Comment</div> <div>State's Motion in Limine for Order Prohibiting Defendant - Absent Evidentiary Support - From Suggesting at Trial that Defendant's Prosecution is the Product of Political Motivations</div> <div>Parties Present ▲</div> <div>Plaintiff: State of Nevada</div> <div>Attorney: Swift, Raya M.</div> <div>Defendant</div> <div>Attorney: Miceli, Michael J.</div>
<div>02/13/2018 Calendar Call ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer</div> <div>Bailus, Mark B</div> <div>Hearing Time</div> <div>9:00 AM</div> <div>Cancel Reason</div> <div>Vacated - per Judge</div>

<div>02/20/2018 Jury Trial ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer Bailus, Mark B</div> <div>Hearing Time 11:00 AM</div> <div>Cancel Reason Vacated - per Judge</div>
<div>07/02/2018 Case Reassigned to Department 29 ▼</div> <div>Comment Reassigned From Judge Bailus - Dept 18</div>
<div>09/21/2018 Order Setting Jury Trial ▼</div> <div>Comment [15] Order Setting Criminal Jury Trial</div>
<div>11/06/2018 Pre Trial Conference ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer Jones, David M</div> <div>Hearing Time 8:30 AM</div> <div>Cancel Reason Vacated - Superseding Order</div>
<div>01/08/2019 Calendar Call ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer Jones, David M</div> <div>Hearing Time 9:00 AM</div> <div>Cancel Reason Vacated - Superseding Order</div>
<div>01/14/2019 Jury Trial ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer Jones, David M</div> <div>Hearing Time 11:00 AM</div> <div>Cancel Reason Vacated - Superseding Order</div>
<div>02/12/2019 Pre Trial Conference ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer</div>

<div>Judicial Officer Kephart, William D. Hearing Time 8:30 AM Result Matter Heard Parties Present ▲ Defendant: Zority, Stephen Gregory Attorney: Marcello, Dustin R.</div>
<div>03/05/2019 Status Check ▼ Judicial Officer Jones, David M Hearing Time 8:30 AM Result Matter Heard Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Kovac, Michael C. Defendant Attorney: Pitaro, Thomas F.</div>
<div>03/12/2019 Calendar Call ▼ Judicial Officer Jones, David M Hearing Time 8:30 AM Cancel Reason Vacated</div>
<div>03/18/2019 Jury Trial ▼ Judicial Officer Jones, David M Hearing Time 1:00 PM Cancel Reason Vacated</div>

03/21/2019 Media Request and Order ▼
Comment [16] Media Request And Order Allowing Camera Access To Court Proceedings
08/06/2019 Pre Trial Conference ▼
Judicial Officer Jones, David M
Hearing Time 8:30 AM
Result Matter Heard
Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Kovac, Michael C. Defendant: Zority, Stephen Gregory
09/03/2019 Calendar Call ▼
Judicial Officer Jones, David M
Hearing Time 8:30 AM
Cancel Reason Vacated
09/09/2019 Jury Trial ▼
Judicial Officer Jones, David M
Hearing Time 9:00 AM
Cancel Reason Vacated
12/20/2019 Notice of Witnesses and/or Expert Witnesses ▼
Comment [17] State's Notice of Witnesses
01/07/2020 Calendar Call ▼
Judicial Officer Jones, David M

<div>Hearing Time 8:30 AM</div> <div>Result Matter Heard</div> <div>Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Kovac, Michael C. Defendant: Zority, Stephen Gregory Attorney: Pitaro, Thomas F.</div>
<div>01/13/2020 Jury Trial ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer Jones, David M</div> <div>Hearing Time 1:00 PM</div> <div>Cancel Reason Vacated</div>
<div>01/21/2020 Acknowledgment ▼</div> <div>Comment [18] Acknowledgement of Calendar Call and Trial Date</div>
<div>07/22/2020 Minute Order ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer Jones, David M</div> <div>Hearing Time 3:00 AM</div> <div>Result Minute Order - No Hearing Held</div>
<div>07/28/2020 Calendar Call ▼</div> <div>Judicial Officer Jones, David M</div> <div>Hearing Time 12:00 PM</div> <div>Result Vacated and Reset</div> <div>Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Kovac, Michael C.</div>

Defendant: Zority, Stephen Gregory Attorney: Pitaro, Thomas F.
08/03/2020 Jury Trial ▼ Judicial Officer Jones, David M Hearing Time 1:00 PM Cancel Reason Vacated - per Judge
12/01/2020 Pre Trial Conference ▼ Original Type Pre Trial Conference Judicial Officer Jones, David M Hearing Time 10:15 AM Result Vacated and Reset Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Viets, Michael A. Defendant: Zority, Stephen Gregory
12/15/2020 Calendar Call ▼ Judicial Officer Jones, David M Hearing Time 8:30 AM Cancel Reason Vacated - per Judge
01/04/2021 Jury Trial ▼ Judicial Officer Jones, David M Hearing Time 1:00 PM Cancel Reason Vacated - per Judge
01/15/2021 Notice of Department Reassignment ▼

01/10/2021 Notice of Department Reassignment ▼
Comment [19] Notice of Department Reassignment
02/01/2021 Notice of Hearing ▼
Comment [20] Notice of Hearing
02/23/2021 Status Check: Reset Trial Date ▼
Judicial Officer Kierny, Carli
Hearing Time 12:30 PM
Result Trial Date Set
Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Viets, Michael A. Defendant Attorney: Marcello, Dustin R.
03/17/2021 Status Check: Reset Trial Date ▼
Judicial Officer Kierny, Carli
Hearing Time 9:30 AM
Cancel Reason Vacated
Comment case reassigned
05/18/2021 Pre Trial Conference ▼
Judicial Officer Kierny, Carli
Hearing Time 12:30 PM
Cancel Reason Vacated - Case Reassigned
06/08/2021 Calendar Call ▼
Judicial Officer

<div>Kierny, Carli</div> <div>Hearing Time</div> <div>12:30 PM</div> <div>Cancel Reason</div> <div>Vacated - Case Reassigned</div>
<div>06/21/2021 Jury Trial ▼</div> <div><div>Judicial Officer</div><div>Kierny, Carli</div></div> <div><div>Hearing Time</div><div>1:00 PM</div></div> <div><div>Cancel Reason</div><div>Vacated - Case Reassigned</div></div>
<div>08/10/2021 Acknowledgment ▼</div> <div><div>Comment</div><div>[21] Settlement Conference Acknowledgment</div></div>
<div>08/18/2021 Settlement Conference ▼</div> <div><div>Judicial Officer</div><div>Bell, Linda Marie</div></div> <div><div>Hearing Time</div><div>1:30 PM</div></div> <div><div>Result</div><div>Matter Settled</div></div> <div><div>Parties Present ▲</div><div>Plaintiff: State of Nevada</div><div>Attorney: Kovac, Michael C.</div><div>Defendant: Zority, Stephen Gregory</div><div>Attorney: Pitaro, Thomas F.</div></div>
<div>08/20/2021 Amended Indictment ▼</div> <div><div>Comment</div><div>[22] Amended Indictment</div></div>
<div>08/25/2021 Guilty Plea Agreement ▼</div> <div><div>Comment</div><div>[23] Guilty Plea Agreement</div></div>
<div>09/07/2021 Calendar Call ▼</div> <div><div>Judicial Officer</div></div>

<p>09/13/2021 Jury Trial ▼</p> <p>Yeager, Bitu</p> <p>Hearing Time 12:30 PM</p> <p>Result Defendant Sentenced</p> <p>Parties Present ▲</p> <p>Plaintiff: State of Nevada</p> <p>Attorney: Gold, Erica</p> <p>Defendant: Zority, Stephen Gregory</p> <p>Attorney: Pitaro, Thomas F.</p>
<p>09/13/2021 Jury Trial ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Kierny, Carli</p> <p>Hearing Time 9:00 AM</p> <p>Cancel Reason Vacated</p>
<p>09/28/2021 Judgment of Conviction ▼</p> <p>Comment [24] JOC</p>
<p>09/28/2021 Criminal Order to Statistically Close Case ▼</p> <p>Comment [25] C-17-323438-1 - COSCC - Order Closing Case</p>
<p>04/04/2022 Case Reassigned to Department 9 ▼</p> <p>Comment Judicial Reassignment - From Judge Carli Kierny to Judge Vacant, DC9</p>

Financial

Zority, Stephen Gregory

Total Financial Assessment

\$20,028.00

Total Payments and Credits

\$10,000.00

9/7/2021	Transaction Assessment				\$10,000.00
9/7/2021	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2021-55527- CCCLK	Pitaro & Fumo CHTD		(\$10,000.00)
9/29/2021	Transaction Assessment				\$10,028.00